
   City of Quincy, Massachusetts 
            Purchasing Department 
                1305 Hancock Street     Phone: 376-1060     
            Quincy, MA 02169            Fax: 376-1074 

 
       ADDENDUM NUMBER 2    
 
RE: BIDS-DUE : APRIL 25,  2013  @ 11:00  a.m.  
  
BID TITLE: EDGEWATER  DRIVE  SEAWALL  REPAIR  PROJECT 
 
PLEASE NOTE :  
 
Addendum Number 2 includes the following documents: 

- Section 00410 Bid Form, revised 04/15/13; 
- Section 01270 Measurement and Payment, revised 04/15/13. 
- Section 01295 Schedule of Values, revised 04/15/13. 

Due to the change in the bid opening date, questions will be accepted until Friday, April 19, 2013 
at 12:00 p.m. 

In addition to the above attached documents and changes, the following questions, italicized in bold, 
were asked by a potential bidders. Below are answers to the questions: 

Q1: The “Pipe Pile Support Assembly” drawing on Sheet 19 shows various items for the 
support assembly including C-channels, threaded rod, nuts, washers, and a stainless steel 
pipe band. However, there are no sizes of any of the items listed, and the drawing is not to 
scale. Could you advise as to the sizes of the various miscellaneous metals? 

A1: The contractor shall provide, prior to the start of construction, drawings and design 
calculations, for the entire outfall pipe support assembly, stamped by a licensed Professional 
Engineer in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Drawings and calculations shall include 
but are not limited to the anchoring system, c-channel, threaded rod, nuts, washers, and 
stainless steel pipe bands. Design loads and a manufacturer have been provided in the 
Drawings to assist in the preparation of a bid and ultimately the design of the support 
assembly. 

 
Q2: How does the contractor get paid for resetting the existing concrete units that have settled? 

a. What Line Item should money be carried under? 
b. What are the limits of resetting existing block (start and finish)? 
c. What are the limits of “re-facing” concrete seawall? 

A2: The removal and resetting of existing seawall units should be included in item 10.  
a. Item 10 has been revised on the Bid Form. 
b. All precast concrete seawall units shall be removed and reset between Sta. 11+00 

and Sta. 16+00 (See sheet 15 of 23).  
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c. Limits of precast concrete seawall to be refaced are shown on sheets 7 of 23 thru 12 
of 23 and called out by station. 

 
Q3: Granite Seawall Repairs 

a. Can this be performed on a square foot basis? 
b. Is it your intent to dismantle and rebuild portions of the wall or the entire wall? 
c. To what extent is the contractor responsible in terms of warrantying the granite 

seawall repairs.  As stated in Addendum 1 the seawall is ever changing. 

A3: a. No. Contractors shall refer to the Meeting Summary included with Addendum 1.  
Item 10 under Section 01270 - Measurement and Payment has been revised to show 
a maximum length of wall to be repaired. 

b. The granite seawall shall remain standing throughout construction. Only when 
access is needed to grout the core of the structure shall portions of the granite 
seawall be removed.  

c. Contractors are referred to Article 13 of Section 00700-General Conditions.  
 

Q4. How does the contractor get paid for “bedding stone”? 

A4: Item 35 has been added to the Bid Form. 
 
Q5: How does the contractor get paid for concrete leveling pads? 

a. Typical section 0+00 to 4+15 shows a concrete leveling pad with varying 
dimensions making it un-biddable.  Can a unit price be added to the contract? 

A5: The leveling pad shall be bid under item 5. Item 5 has been revised on the Bid Form.  
a. The proposed leveling pad thickness varies with location. Contractor shall refer to 

sheet 7 of 23 for proposed grading. 
 

Q6: How does the contractor get paid for the Bronze Plaque? 
a. Does the city have a vendor they can forward to the contractor? 

A6: Item 36 has been added to the Bid Form. 
a. No. 

 
Thank you. 
 
PLEASE SIGN THIS SHEET AND ATTACH IT TO YOUR BID, AS IT IS NOW A PART OF 
THE BID.  "ADDENDUM MUST BE SIGNED OR BID WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED." 

 
______________________________ 
Kathryn R. Hobin 
Purchasing Agent 

 
 
Date:_________________________  Bidder’s Signature:_____________________ 
















































